

Brian Hewson

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: March 26, 2018 12:14 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: OESP MCSS_OEB_ICF SOW_ March122018
Attachments: OESP MCSS_OEB_ICF SOW_ March122018.docx; ATT00001.htm

Hi Rose,

I spoke to you about the ICF work to integrate with MCSS' systems and the need for our sign-off. I checked and the amount is slightly over Mary Anne's signing authority.

I would like to get your approval so we can keep the project on track with MCSS's schedule.

I left a hard copy with Sarah.

Thanks
Brian

Brian Hewson

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brian Hewson <Brian.Hewson@oeb.ca>
Date: March 26, 2018 at 10:25:01 AM EDT
To: Brian Hewson <Brian.Hewson@oeb.ca>
Subject: OESP MCSS_OEB_ICF SOW_ March122018